25 SUPPLY SQUADRON, DEPOT

MISSION

25 Ammunition Supply Squadron, Depot received, provided bulk storage and issued all ammunition and explosive portions of Class 39 (weapons, ammunition, explosives, warfare gasses, handling and emplacement equipment)

LINEAGE

25 Ammunition Supply Squadron, Depot 25 Supply Squadron, Depot, 8 Nov 1954 Inactivated, 8 Jan 1960

STATIONS

Kelly AFB, TX, 1 Nov 1949-12 Jul 1950 Tooele Ordnance Depot, Tooele, UT, 16 Jul 1950 Hill AFB, UT, 1 Aug 1955

ASSIGNMENTS

COMMANDERS

HONORS Service Streamers

Campaign Streamers

Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers

Decorations

EMBLEM

ΜΟΤΤΟ

OPERATIONS

4 May 1950, With the assignment of the 25th Air Depot Wing to Ogden, San Antonio AMA relieved the 25th Ammunition Supply Squadron, Depot from assignment to that area and assigned it to Ogden, attaching it to SAAMA for administration and supply.

With the assignment of the 25th Air Depot Wing to Ogden, San Antonio AMA relieved the 25th Ammunition Supply Squadron, Depot from assignment to that area and assigned it to Ogden, attaching it to SAAMA for administration and supply. The 25th Ammunition Supply Squadron remained at Kelly AFB and continued its training there until 16 July 1950.

AMC inactivated the 25th Air Depot Wing and concurrently organized to take its place the 2949th Depot Training Wing. The 25th and 30th Ammunition Supply Squadrons became a part of the training wing with duty station at Tooele Ordnance Depot, Tooele, Utah., 12 Oct 1951

On 1 August 1955 it moved the 2949th Support Group, with its 25th and 29th Supply Squadron, Depot, stationed at the Army's Tooele Ordnance Depot, Tooele, Utah, to Hill. The 30th Supply Squadron, Depot was a part of the 2949th until 8 May 1955 when AMC inactivated it, transferred 17 of its 44 personnel to overseas ammunition organizations and the remainder to bolster the 25th and 29th Supply Squadron, Depot.

In a consolidation move, effective 18 November 1957, AMC discontinued the 2949th Support Group at Hill AFB, concurrently inactivating its 29th Supply Squadron, Depot. Surplus personnel, where practical, then became a part of the 25th Supply Squadron, Depot, which became the only ammunition supply operation under Ogden. Military strength of the 25th, authorized on 18 November, was 10 officers and 237 airmen.

AMC approved OOAMA's long-time request for consolidation of all air-munitions functions into one organization. These were the changes: designation and organization of the Headquarters, 2705th Air-munitions Wing; discontinuance of the 25th Supply Squadron, Depot. Functions of the squadron were performed by the Wing's Depot Operations Division. 8 Jan 1960.

Sources Air Force Historical Research Agency, U.S. Air Force, Maxwell AFB, Alabama.

DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE ORGANIZATIONAL HISTORIES Created: 13 Jul 2024 Updated: